
 
 

 

 ईमेल/e‐mail: company.secretary@eil.co.in,दरूभाष /Phone: 011‐26762855/2580 
कंपनी सिचवालय/ COMPANY SECRETARIAT 

 

 

सं. सिचव/No. Secy/906/9/10        26.05.2023
  
The BSE Limited 
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers 
Dalal Street, Fort 
Mumbai – 400 023 

The National Stock Exchange of India Limited 
Exchange Plaza, 5th Floor 
Bandra Kurla Complex 
Bandra (East), Mumbai-400051 

Scrip Code-532178 Symbol-ENGINERSIN 
 

 
   िवषय: बोडर् की बठैक का पिरणाम 
   Subject: Outcome of Board Meeting 
िपर्य महोदय/महोदया 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015, this is to inform that the Board of Directors of Engineers India Limited in its meeting held on 
Friday, the 26th May, 2023 at the registered office of the Company at EI Bhawan, 1, Bhikaji Cama 
Place, New Delhi-110066 has, inter-alia: 
 
(i) approved and taken on record the Audited Financial Results (Standalone & Consolidated) of the 
Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2023 alongwith Audited Financial Results for the 
quarter ended 31st March, 2023, a copy of which is enclosed alongwith Auditors Report on the 
Audited Financial Results and a declaration from Chief Financial Officer of the Company that 
Statutory Auditors have given the audit report with Unmodified opinion (both Standalone and 
Consolidated). Segmentwise Revenue Results and capital employed alongwith statement of Assets 
and Liabilities, Cash Flow Statement for the financial year ended  31st March, 2023 are also enclosed;  
 
(ii) Recommended final dividend of ` 1/-(Rupee One Only) per share (on the face value of `5/- each) 
on the equity shares of the Company for the financial year 2022-23. The final dividend is subject to 
approval of shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. 
 
The above said meeting of Board of Directors commenced at 11:00 a.m. and concluded at 3:15 p.m. 
 
कृप्या उपरोक्त को िरकॉडर् मᱶ लᱶ। 
Kindly take the above on record. 
 
धन्यवाद/Thanking you, 
 

भवदीय/Very truly yours, 
 

 
 
 
 

       नरᱶदर् कुमार/Narendra Kumar 
        अनुपालन अिधकारी/Compliance officer 

 
 

संलग्न: यथोपिर/Encl: as above 
   



TO 

THE MEMBERS OF 
ENGINEERS INDIA LIMITED. 

N. K. BHARGAVA & Co. 
Chartered Accounta nts 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Report on the Audit of Standalone Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of ENGINEERS INDIA LIMITED 
("the company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2023, the statement of Profit and 
Loss (including other comprehensive income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow 
Statement for the year then · ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of 
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as "the 
standalone financial statements"). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 
("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting 
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2023, its 
profit (including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended 
on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on 
Auditing ("SAs") specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards 
are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone financial 
statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of 
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI") together with the ethical 
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions 
of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we: have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in 
accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence 
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 
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Emphasis of Matter Paragraph 

We draw reference to Note 40 and Note 52 to the standalone financial statements concerning ongoing 
litigation as a going concern in respect of matters indicated therein involving a sum of <26,255.60 
Lakhs (Commercial claims including employee's claims) . Any adverse impact of litigation is currently not 
ascertainable and therefore has been disclosed as contingent liability. 

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the said matter. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our 
audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the 
context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion 
thereon , and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters 
described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report: 

1. Estimation in relation to Percentage Completion Method 

The Company recognizes revenue using the percentage of completion method. This method involves 
management estimates w.r.t cost and outcomes of long-term construction and service contracts. 
Revenue recognition in this regard is complex · because it is• based on the management estimates, 
assessments and judgments of: 

• estimated contract revenue and estimated costs; 

• the assessment of stage of completion of respective jobs; 

• total efforts incurred till date and balance efforts required to complete the remaining Contract 
Performance obligations; 

• changes in work scope; 

• the probability of customer approval of variations and claims; and 

• probability of levy for liquidated damages, Warranty/Guarantee and price reduction for delay or 
waiver/ reduction of such levies. 

Audit procedures were carried out for verifying the revenue recognized from such contracts , and for that 
purpose, we: 

• selected samples of contracts and evaluated the design of internal controls relating to reccrding 
of efforts incurred and estimation of efforts required to complete the performance obligations; 

• assessed management's estimates of total contract revenue, contract costs and recalculated the 
stage of completion based on actual costs incurred till date for a sample of contracts; 



• selected a sample of contracts and performed a review of efforts incurred with estimated efforts 
to identify significant variations, if any and verify whether those variations have been considered 
while estimating the remaining efforts required to complete the respective contract; 

• reviewed samples of contracts with unbilled revenues to identify possible delays in achieving 
milestones and change if any, required in estimated efforts to complete the remaining 
performance obligations by the company; 

• performed analytical procedures and test of details for reasonableness of incurred and 
estimated efforts. 

This has been considered as a key audit matter because of the inv·olvement of management's judgment 
and estimates in recognizing revenue from such contracts and potential variations that may have 
consequential impact on the profitability of the company. 

2. Arbitration Proceedings in case of M/s Fernas Construction India Private Limited . 

In April, 2016, the company terminated an existing contract with M/s Fernas Construction India Private 
Limited ("contractor") consequent to the findings of an investigating agency that certificates submitted 
for qualifying the contract was bogus. Subsequently, the company is completing the contract at the risk 
and cost of contractor in terms of provision of the contract. 

The matter has been referred to the Arbitral Tribunal wherein the contractor has filed its claim 
amounting to ~ 40,960.75 Lakhs against the company. The company has filed its reply along with its 
counter claim and application to implead the parent company of the contractor, decisions on which is 
pending with the Arbitral Tribunal. 

During the financial year 2018-19, a third-party creditor of the contractor has filed an application against 
the contractor with National Company Law Appellate Tribunal (NCLAT) under Insolvency and 
Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (IBC). Interim Resolution Professional (IRP) has been appointed and hence 
arbitration proceedings have been stayed sine die. 

Ell has filed its claim against the contractor with the IRP. Hon'ble Supreme Court, on the application of 
the contractor has stayed the Resolution proceedings. The company has approached Arbitral Tribunal 
and NCL T for revival of counter claims wherein the company has been directed to approach the 
appropriate forum and accordingly company has filed an impleadment application before the Hon'ble 
Supreme Court. Refer Note 51 to the standalone financial statements. 

This has been considered as a key audit matter given the uncertain outcome of legal 
proceedings/arbitral proceedings and the involvement of management's judgement and estimates in 
relation. to the same and any variation may have consequential impact on the profitability of the 
company. 

The status of such job has been reviewed on regular basis. Also outcome of the legal proceedings was 
reviewed time to time. Based on the management's assessment, the management has no+ considered 
any possible obligation on this account requiring future probable outflow of resources of the company 
and accordingly no provision has been made nor disclosed as Contingent Liability in the standalone 
financial statements of the company. 



Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of other information. The other 
· information comprises the Management Discussion and Analysis, Director's Report including annexures 
to Director's Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance, Ten years' Performance 
at a Glance and Chairman's Statement included in the Annual Report of the company, but does not 
include the standalone financial statements and our auditor's report thereon . The Annual Report is 
expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor's report. 

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not 
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. · 

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other 
information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge 
obtained during the course of audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

On reading the Annual report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are 
required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and take necessary actions as 
per applicable laws and regulations. 

Responsibilities of Management and those Charged with Governance for the Standalone 
Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with 
respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the 
financial position, financial performance (including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and 
cash flows of the company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, 
including the Indian Accounting Standards specified in the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) 
Rules, 2015 (as amended) under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance 
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the 
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and 
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and 
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were 
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to 
the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view 
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. . 

lh preparing the standalone financial statements, Management is responsible for assessing the 
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going 
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to 
liquidate the company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process. 



Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements 
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's 
report that includes our opinion . Reasonable assurance · is a high level of assurance, but is not a 
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement 
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or 
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken 
on the basis of these Standalone Financial Statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error, design and .perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, 
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion . 
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one 
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design 
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, 
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate 
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of Accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by Management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of Management's use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the company's abil ity to 
continue as a going concern . If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required 
to draw attention in our Auditor's Report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial 
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are 
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future 
events or conditions may cause the company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation , structure and content of the standalone financial statements, 
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the 
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or 
in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of reasonably knowledgeable user of the 
financial statem8nts may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiaiity and qualitative factors in (i) 
planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the 
effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements. 



We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 
internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other 
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 
safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that 
were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and 
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or 
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we 
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences 
of doing so would reasonably be expected . to outweigh the public interest benefits of such 
communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order"), issued by the Central 
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the "Annexure 
A", a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable. 

2. The Comptroller and Auditor General of India has issued Directions indicating the areas to be 
examined in terms of sub section (5) of section 143 of the :A.ct, compliance of which are set out in 
"Annexure 8". 

3. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company so 
far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), 
the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are 
in agreement with the books of account. 

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting 
Standards specified in the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended) 
under Section 133 of the Act. 

(e) As per notification number G.S.R. 463(E) dated 5 June, 2015 issued by Ministry of Corporate 
Affairs, section 164(2) of the Act regarding the disqualifications of Directors is not applicable to 
the company, since it is a Government Company. 

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial 
statements of the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our 
separate Report in "Annexure C". Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the 
adequacy and operating effectiveness of the company's internai financial controls with reference 
to financial statements. 



(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report, as per notification 
number G.S.R. 463(E) dated 5 June, 2015 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, section 
197(16) of the Act regarding the Managerial remuneration is not applicable to the company, 
since it is a Government Company. 

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule · 
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended), in our opinion and to the 
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

1. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its 
standalone financial statements- Refer Note 40 to the standalone financial statements; 

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting 
standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long term contracts including derivative 
contracts- Refer Note 53 to the standalone financial statements; and 

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor 
Education and Protection Fund by the company. 

Place: New Delhi 
Date: 26 May 2023 

For N K Bhargava & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

(Firm's Registration Nf}00429N) 
. ~t'/<A.._ 

Nikhil Bhargava 
(Partner) 

M. No. 512853 
UDIN: 2.3>Si L'iS !>~Cn X.OEH cg1 '1Y 



Annexure A to Independent Auditors' Report 

Referred to Paragraph 1 under the heading of "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements" of our 
report of even date 

i. (a) (A)The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative 
details and situation of Property, plant and equipment. 

(B) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of Intangible Assets. 

(b) The company has a regular programme of physical verification of its Property, plant and equipment 
by which Property, plant and equipment are verified in a phased manner over a period of three 
years, which in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and the nature 
of its assets. In accordance with this programme, certain Property, plant and equipment were 
physically verified by the Management during the year and according to information and 
explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification . 

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us by the management and on the basis of 
our examination of the records of the company, title deeds of all the immovable properties (other 
than properties where the company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in 
favour of the lessee) disclosed in the financial statements are held in the name of the company, 
except in the following cases: 

Description Gross Held in Whether Period held Reason for not being 
of property carrying name of promoter, - indicate held in name of 

value (Rs. director or range, company 
in Lakhs) their relative where 

or employee appropriate 
Two Flats at 8.45 Engineers No 02-08-1991 Following documents are 
Vi man India Limited available: 
Nagar, 1. Agreement 
Pune 2. Sales Deed 

However, property card 
of said flat are still 
awaited. 

Six Flats in 9.93 Engineers No 29-12-1977 Following documents are 
Andheri India Limited available: 
East, 1 . Registered sales 
Mumbai agreement 

2. Share certificate 
issued by 
Andheri Garden 
View Co Op 
Housing Society 
Ltd. 

However, property card 
of said flat are still 
awaited. 



(d) According to the information and explanations given to us by the management and on the basis of . 
our examination of the records of the company, the company has not revalued its Property, Plant 
and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year. 

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us by the management and on the basis of 
our examination of the records of the Company, there are no proceedings initiated or pending 
against the Company for holding any benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property 
Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder, 

ii . (a) The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year. In our opinion, the 
frequency of such verification is reasonable and procedures and coverage as followed by management 
were appropriate. No discrepancies were noticed on verification between the physical stocks and the 
book records that were 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of inventory. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us by the management and on the basis of 
our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not been sanctioned working capital 
limits from banks or financial institutions. 

iii . According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, the Company has not 
made investments in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the 
nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other 
parties, except in following cases, the company has made following investment, during the year: 

(Rs. in Lakhs) 
Name Of Entity Relation Investment as on Investment during Investment as on 

31st March,2022 year 31st March,2023 
Ramagundam Joint Venture 49,146.24 - 49,146.24 
Fertilizers · and 
Chemicals Limited 
Bharat Energy Associate 75.97 - 75.97 
Office LLC Company 

(a) According to the information and explanations provided to us by the management, the company 
during the year has not provided loans or advances in the nature of loans, or stood guarantee, or 
provided security to any other entity. 

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us by the 
management, the terms and conditions for the investment made by the company are, prima facie, 
not prejudicial to the interest of the company. 

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us by the 
management, the company has not provided any loans and advances in the nature of loans. 
Accordingly, clause 3(iii)(c) of the Order is not applicable. 

(d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us by the 
management, no loans and advances have been provided by the company. Accordingly, clause 
3(iii)(d) of the Order is not applicable. 



·(e) In our op1mon and according to the information and explanations given to us by the 
management, no loans and advances have been provided by the company. Accordingly, clause 
3(iii)(e) of the Order is not applicable. 

(f) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us by the 
management, the company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either 
repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment. Accordingly, clause 
3(iii)(f) of the Order is not applicable. 

iv. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us by the management, 
the company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act, with respect to 
the grant of loan, making investment, providing guarantees and securities, as applicable. 

v. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us by the management, 
the company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Sections 73, 74, 
75 and 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act and 
the rules made there under. Accordingly ,clause 3(v) of the order is not applicable. 

vi. As per the information and explanations given to us by th.e management, the maintenance of cost 
records has not been prescribed by the Central Government under section 148(1) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 for services rendered by the company. · 

vii. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination · 
of the books of account of the company, the company is regular in depositing undisputed 
statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance, 
income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and 
any other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities, as applicable. 

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination 
of the books of accounts, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, Income 
Tax, GST, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Value Added Tax, Cess and any other 
statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2023 for a period more than six months from the 
date they became payable. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the following dues of sales tax and 
service tax have not been deposited by the company on account of disputes: 

S. Name of Nature of Forum where Period to which Amount Inc. Interest 
No Statue Dues dispute is pending amount relates (Rs. In Lakhs) 
1. Sales Tax VAT Andhra Pradesh · April 2014 to June 150.14 

High Court 2017 

2. Sales Tax VAT Andhra Pradesh April 2014 to June 291.94 
High Court 2017 

3. Sales·Tax VAT Karnataka High FY. 2009-10 4540 02 
Court 

4. Sales Tax VAT Karnataka High FY.2010-11 36,492.56 
Court 

5. Sales Tax VAT Karnataka High FY. 2013-14 790.48 
Court 

6. Sales Tax VAT Karnataka High FY. 2014-15 991.66 
Court 



7. Sales Tax VAT Karnataka High FY 2015-16 717.55 
Court 

8. Sales Tax VAT Karnataka High F.Y. 2016-17 60.39 
Court 

9. Service Service Tax Commissioner F.Y. 2016-17 3.71 
Tax Appeals -II 

10. Service Service Tax . Commissioner April 2017 to June 3.95 
Tax Appeals -II 2017 

11. Sales Tax VAT Joint Commissioner April2017 to June 15.77 
(Ap.peals) 2017 

viii. According to the information and explanations given to us by the management and on the basis of 
our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed 
any transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the books of account, in the tax assessments 
under the Income-tax Act, 1961. as income during the year. 

1x. (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us by the 
management and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the company did 
not have any loans or borrowings from any lender during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(ix)(a) 
of the order is not applicable. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us by the management and on the basis 
of our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not been declared a wilful 
defaulter by any bank or financial institution .or government ·or government authority. 

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us by the 
management, the Company has not obtained any term loans. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(c) of the 
Order is not applicable. 

(d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us by the 
management and on an overall examination of the balance sheet of the Company, we report that 
no funds have been raised on short-term basis by the Company. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(d) of the 
Order is not applicable. 

(e) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us by the 
management and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report 
that the Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the 
obligations of its subsidiaries as defined under the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, clause 
3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable. · 

(f) In our opinion and according to the According to the information and explanations given to us by 
the management and audit procedures performed by us, we report that the Company has not 
raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries as defined under the 
Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable. 

x. (a) The company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer 
(including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not 
applicable. 



(b) According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, the company 
has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible debentures 
(fully, partially or optionally 'convertible) during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is 
not applicable. 

xi . (a) According to the information and explanations given to us by the management and based on 
audit procedures performed, no material fraud by the company or on the company by its officers or 
employees has been noticed or reported during the year. 

(b) According. to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12) of 
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as 
prescribed under Rule ·13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central 
Government. 

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, no whistle­
blower complaints have been received by the company during the year. 

xii. According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, the company is not 
a nidhi company. Accordingly, clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable . 

xiii . According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the 
records of the company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 
and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the 
standalone financial statements as required by the applicaole accounting standards. 

XIV . (a) According to the information and explanations give to us by the management and based on our 
examination of the records of the company, the company has an internal audit system 
commensurate with the size and nature of its business. · 

(b) We have considered reports of the Internal Auditors for the period under audit. 

xv. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the 
records of the company, the company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or 
persons connected with them. Accordingly, provisions of Section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 
are not applicable to the Company. 

xv1. (a) The company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India 
Act 1934. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not conducted any 
Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not 
applicable. 

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Core 
Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India. 
Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable. 

(d) According to the information and explanations provided to us during the course of audit, the 
Group does not have any CIC. Accordingly, the requirements of clause 3(xvi)(d) are not applicable. 



xvii. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the 
records, the company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately 
preceding financial year. 

xviii. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(xviii) 
of the Order is not applicable. 

xix. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us by the management, 
on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and 
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our 
knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans, nothing has come to our attention, 
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report 
that company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when 
they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet -date. 

xx. (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us by the 
management, in respect of other than ongoing projects, the company has obligation to transfer 
unspent amount of Rs.10.48 Lakhs to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act 
within a period of six months of the expiry of the financial year in compliance with second proviso 
to sub-section (5) of section 135 of the said Act. 

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to · us . by the 
management, the remaining unspent under sub-section (5) of section 135 of the Companies Act, 
pursuant to any ongoing project, has been transferred to special account in compliance with the 
provision of sub-section (6) of section 135 of the said Act. ' 

Place: New Delhi 
Date: 26 May 2023 

For N K Bhargava & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

(Firm's Registration y~N) 

Nikhil Bhargava 
(Partner) 

M. No. 512853 
UDIN: 2. ~Sil.~S !>~<nxOE.H ~l 'I '-t 



Annexure B to Independent Auditors' Report 

Referred to Paragraph 2 under the heading of "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements" of 
our report of even date 

According to the information and explanations given to us we report as under: 

s. Areas Examined 
No. 
1 Whether the Company has system in place 

to process all the accounting transactions 
through IT system? If yes, the implications of 
processing of accounting transactions 
outside IT system on the integrity of the 
accounts along with the financial 
implications, if any, may be stated . 

2 Whether there is any restructuring of an 
existing loan or cases of waiver/write off of 
debts/loans/interest etc. made by a lender to 
the Company due to the Company's inability 
to repay the loan? If yes, the financial impact 
may be stated whether such cases are 
properly accounted for? ( In case, lender is a 
government company) . 

3 Whether funds (grants/subsidy etc.) received/ 
receivable for specific schemes from 
Central/State Government or its agencies 
were properly accounted for/ utilized as per 
its term and conditions? List the cases of 
deviation. 

Place: New Delhi 
Date: 26 May 2023 

Observations/Findings 

The Company has in-house developed IT 
software and systems in place to process all the 
accounting transactions. The Company has 
adequate internal control system to process all 
the accounting transactions through IT system. 

The company has not taken any loan as on 
balance sheet date. Therefore, there is no case of 
restructuring of an existing loan or cases of 
waiver/write off of debts/loans/interest etc. during 
the y~ar 2022-23. 

Funds received/receivable for specific schemes 
from Central/State agencies were properly 
accounted 
conditions. 

for/utilized as per its • terms and 

For N K Bhargava & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

(Firm's Registrationn;;. 000429N) 

. ~~ -Nikhil Bhargava 
(Partner) 

M. No. 512853 
UDIN: 2.."~512.. ~5 ~~Cn~OEH 81 ~'1 



Annexure C to Independent Auditors' Report 

Referred to Paragraph 3(f) under the heading of "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements" 
of our report of even date 

Report on the Internal financial controls with reference to financial statements under Clause (i) 
of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of ENGINEERS 
INDIA LIMITEP ("the company") as of 31 March 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone 
financial statements of the company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls 
based on the internal controls with reference to financial statements criteria established by the company 
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 
Internal financial controls with reference to financial statem·ents issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India ("ICAI") . These responsibilities include the design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the 
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company's policies, the 
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as 
required under the Companies Act, 2013. ' 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to 
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note 
on Audit of Internal financial controls with reference to financial statements(the "Guidance Note") and 
the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(1 0) of the 
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards 
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit 
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to 
. financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all 
material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating. effectiveness. Our audit of internal 
financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding of internal 
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing 
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. 
The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit e·;idence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate tc provide a basis for 
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements 

A Company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process designed to 
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of 



financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally. accepted accounting principles. 
A Company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements includes those policies 
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and 
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable . 
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit prepara~ion of financial statements in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the 
company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the 
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of 
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect 
on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, 
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material 
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation 
of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to 
the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of 
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal 'financial controls system over financial 

I 

reporting and such internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were operating 
effectively as at 31 March 2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria 
established by the company considering . the essential components of internal control stated in the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal financial controls with reference to financial statements issued by 
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

Place: New Delhi 
Date: 26 May 2023 

For N K Bhargava & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

(Firm's Registratiop o. 000429N) 

LJ::.-U --Nikhil Bhargava 
(Partner) 

M. No. 512853 
UDIN: l.~S11.~S1~C,X.0£H~1,'1 



N. K. BHARGAVA & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

Compliance Certificate 

We have conducted audit of annual accounts of ENGINEERS INDIA LIMITED for the year ended 31st 
March, 2023 in accordance with the directions/sub directions issued by the C&AG of India under 
Section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and certify that we have complied with all the 
Directions/Sub Directions issued to us. 

Place: New Delhi 
Date: 26 May 2023 

For N K Bhargava & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

(Firm's Registration No. 000429N) 

)J~ 
Nikhil Bhargava 

(Partner) 

M. No. 512853 
UDIN: l..~S!l..~S~~G,X0£H~1<i~ 
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ENGINEERS INDIA LIMITED 

GIN: L74S99DL 1965GOI004352 
Reg d. Office :.Engineers India Bhavan, 1, Bhikaiji Cam a Place, New Delhi-11 0066 

Website: www.engineersindia.com ; e-mail: eil.mktg@eil.co.in ; Telephone: 011- 26762121 ; Fax: 011- 26178210 

STATEMENT OF STANDALONE AUDITED FINANCIAL RESULTS FOR THE QUARTER AND YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2023 
(~in lakhs) 

S. No. PARTICULARS 
STANDALONE 

QUARTER ENDED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 

Rc,·enuc Fro m O pcrn rion:­

O rher Income 

Total Income (1+2) 

Ex:penses 

Tcchinci'll a:.-:sis rancc/ ::.ub -concracrs 

Con::rrucrio n material ::. anJ Ct:Juipmcnrs 

Emplo yee b enefit :.-: expen se~ 

Finance cos ts 

Deprecia tion and 11 m o nisarion expense 

O ther expcn::.cs 

4 Total expenses 

5 Profit/(Loss) before exce ptional items and tax (3-4) 

Exccprio 1tal Items 

Profit before tax (5 -6) 

Tax expense: 

(1) C urrent ta x 

- r:o r the period 

- For earlier yc<trs T ax ad justment::: (ne t) 

(2) D efccrcd mx 

Profit for the period from continuing operations (7-8) 

10 Pro fir / (Lo::s) from di::cunrlnued operatio n:: (:\ ftcr Tax) 

11 Profit for the period (9 + 10) 

12 Other Comprehensive Income 

Item s tha! \V i.U nm be rcclas::i tlcd to pro tit and loss 

Rc-measurcm ent ga in s (los::cs) on dctlncd b enetlr plans 

Incom e tax effect thereon thac will nor be reclassitled to p ro tit and lo s:: 

0iet ga in / (loss) o n Equity Share:: carried at fair \·alue through OC I 

Income tax e ffec t thereon thai will no t be rcclass itled to pro tit and loss 

Item :: that \Vill be rccla ::s itlc:d to prnt\ r t~nd loss 

Exchange differences on translation o f foretgn oper<~tion s 

Income ta x relating to item :: that \Viii be reclassi fied to pro tlr and lo:::: 

Other Comprehensive Income for the period (12) 

13 Total Comprehensive Income for the period (ll + 12) 

14 Paid up Equity Share Capital (Face \ ·a lue of ~ 5 p er Share) 

15 O ther Equi ty 

16 Earnings per equity share (Face value f 5 per share). 

(fo r co ntinuing and di :: conrinucd opera tio ns) 

Bas ic (~ 

Diluted (<) 

NOTES: 

31-Mar-23 

(Audited) 

86,614.86 
4,927.44. 

91,542.30 

30,293.03 
17,847.96 

23,696.70 

41 .69 

697.09 

(1 ,526.80) 

71,049.67 

20,492.63 

20,492.63 

2,334.28 

2,285.86 

15,872.49 

1'5,872.49 

(822 08) 

206.90 

2,191 .92 

(551 .66) 

(0.06) 

0.02 

1,025.04 

16,897.53 

28,102 13 

2.83 

2.83 

31-Dec-22 

(Unaudited) 

83,061 .85 
2,572.65 

85,634.50 

30 ,059.28 
16,939.10 

23,601.25 

43.40 

658.40 

7,808.90 

79,110.33 

6,524.17 

6,524.17 

2,296.68 

(550.75) 

4,778.24 

4, 7~8 . 24 

(174.00) 

43.79 

(27 94) 

7 03 

(151.12) 

4,627.12 

28,102.13 

0.85 

085 

31-Mar-22 

(Audited) 

80,604 .74 
4,770.66 

85,37.5.40 

28,550.25 
13,545.37 

21 ,808.63 

13.54 

521.45 

5,901.70 

70,340.94 

15,034.46 

15,034.46 

2,533.87 

(363.41) 

235.39 

12,628.61 

12,628.61 

(805 67) 

202.77 

4,429.50 

(1 ,114.82) 

(1 .59) 

0.40 

2,710.59 

15,339.20 

28,102.13 

2.25 

2.25 

31-Mar-23 

(Audited) 

3,28,375.96 
16,911 .69 

3,45,287.65 

1,18,572.44 
64 ,221 .15 

93,615.95 

144.35 

2,521 .61 

22 ,208.28 

3,01 ,283. 78 

44,003.87 

44,003.87 

9,222 73 

11 :57 

554.39 

34,215.18 

34,215.18 

(1 ,341 .08) 

337.52 

2,191 .92 

(551 .66) 

94.58 

(23.80) 

707.48 

34,922.66 

28,102.13 

1,82,463.92 

6.09 

609 

31-Mar-22 

(Audited) 

2,87.039.90 
13,673.19 

3,00,713.09 

99 ,794.27 
37 ,283.44 

90,488 32 

84.98 

2,319.00 

25 ,958.76 

2,55,928.77 

44,784.32 

44,784.32 

11 ,668.15 

(367 34) 

(957.15) 

34,440.66 

34,440.66 

(1 ,026.67) 

258.39 

4,429 50 

(1.114.82) 

39.88 

(10.04) 

2,576.24 

37,016.90 

28,102.13 

1,64,402.53 

613 

6.13 

1) The above results have been reviewed by the Audit Committee and approved by the Board of Directors at their respective meeting held on 26th May, 2023. 

2) These financial results have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (lnd AS) as prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read 

with Rule 3 of the Compan.ies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant amendment rules thereafter. 

3) The Audited Accounts are subject to review by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 143(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

4) The other expenses includes contractual obligation written back to the tune of< 7,877.75 lakhs pursuant to settlement with Client in Consultancy & Engineering Project 
Segment. 

5) The Board .of Directors have recommended a final dividend of< j_ per share (Face value< 5.00 per share) in addition to interim dividend of< 2.00 per share (Face Value 
< 5.00 per Share) paid during the year. The final dividend is subject to approval of shareholders in the Annual General Meeting. 

6) The figures of three months ended 31st March, 2023 and 31st March 2022 are the balancing figures between audited figures in respect of the full financial year and the 
published year to date figures upto the third quarter of the respective financial years. 

7) Previous period figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever necessary to make them comparable to the figures of the current periods . 

Place : New Delhi 
Dated : 26 May, 2023 

By Order of the Board 

Director (Finance) 

DIN: 09223617 
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ENGINEERS INDIA LIMITED -CIN: L74899DL 1965GOI004352 

Regd. Office : Engineers India Bhavan, 1, Bhikaiji Cam a Place, New Delhi-11 0066 

Website:-www.engineersindia.com ; e-mail: eil.mktg@eil.co.in ; Telephone: 011-26762121 ; Fax:011-26178210 

STATEMENT OF STANDALONE AUDITED SEGMENT WISE REVENUE, RESULTS AND CAPITAL EMPLOYED 

FOR THE QUARTER AND YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2023 

(~In Lakhs 

STANDALONE 

QUARTER ENDED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 

PARTICULARS 31-Mar-23 31-Dec-22 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22 

(Audited) (Unaudited) (Audited) (Audited) (Audited) 

Segment Revenue 
Consultancy & Engineering Projects 37,147.61 35,025.24 3'7 ,908.30 1,41,791.48 1,45,750.27 
Turnkey Projects 49 467.25 48 036.61 42 696.44 1,86 584.48 1,41 289.63 
Total 86 614.86 83 061.85 80 604.74 3 28 375.96 2 87 039.90 

Segment Profit from operations . 
Consultancy & Engineering Projects 18,662.52 6,898.30 12,288.27 38,308.60 40,848.65 
Turnkey Projects 2 023.36 906.96 972.92 5 211.04 3 565 .61 
Total (a) 20 685.88 7 805.26 13 261.19 43 519.64 44 414.26 
Interest 41 .69 43.40 13.54 144.35 84.98 
Other un- allocable expenditure* 5 079.00 3 810.34 2 983.85 16,283.11 13 218.15 
Total (b) 5 120.69 3 853.74 2 997.39 16 427.46 13 303.13 
Other Income (c) 4,927.44 2,572.65 4,770.66 16,911 .69 13,673.19 
Profit Before Tax (a-b+c) 20,492.63 6,524.17 15,034.46 44,003.87 44,784.32 
Capital Employed •• 2 10 566.05 2 04 909.37 . 1 92 504.66 2 10 566.05 1 92 504.66 

• Includes ~ 3,144.20 Lakhs for year ended 31st March 2023 (previous year ended 31 March 2022: < 2,248.62 Lakhs) of accrued provident fund liability/provision for 
impairment on account of Provident Fund Trust investment. 

•• Property, Plant & Equipment and other assets used in the Company's business or segment liabilities contracted have not been identified to any of the reportable 
segments, as these assets and support services are used interchangeably between segments. Accordingly, no disclosure relating to total segment assets and liabilities has 
been made and capital employed has been presented. 

Place : New Delhi 
Dated : 26 May, 2023 

By Order of the Board 
For Engineers India Limited 

Page- 2 of 4 



ENGINEERS INDIA LIMITED 

CIN: L74899DL 1965GOI004352 
Regd. Office: Engineers India Bhavan, 1, Bhikaiji Cama Place, New Delhi-110066 

Website: www.engineersindia .com ; e-mail : eil.mktg@eil.co.in ; Telephone: 011- 26762121 ; Fax: 011- 26178210 

AUDITED FINANCIAL RESULTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2023 

STATEMENT OF STANDALONE ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 
(~ in lakhs) 

STANDALONE 
PARTICULARS ASAT ASAT 

31-Mar-2023 31-Mar-2022 

Audited Audited 

I Assets 

Non-Current Assets 

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 20,982.43 20,734.49 

(b) Right-of-Use A<Sets 2,606.10 1,11 9.56 

(c) Capital \VOrk-in-progrcss 2,591.70 622.95 

(d) ln,·cstm cnt Pmpcrty 3,851.25 3,964.32 

(e) () rher Intangibles Assets 229.27 I~ 1.70 

(f) Intangible Assets under de,·clopment - 3 1.02 

(g) Financial Assets 

(i) [n,·cs tments 1,25,874. 13 1,2.),68221 

(ii) Loans 7,249.23 6,176.35 

(iii) Other Financial Assets 3,268.06 12(J.3 1 

Ql) Deferred Tax Assets (net) 33,373.89 33,746.70 

(i) Non-Current Tax Assets (net) 8,373.03 4,522.18 

(j) Other Non-Current Assets 2, 182.37 2,356.38 

Total Non-Current Assets 2,10,581.46 1,97,274.17 

Current Assets 

(a) Jn,·cntories 109.03 226.48 

(b) Financial Assets . 
(i) lnn~srments 14,542 39 8,5 16.40 

(ii) Trade rccei,·ables 35,294.02 37, 102.61 

(iii) Cash and cash equin lents 6,024.39 2,665.22 

(i,·) Other Bank balances 96,750.20 1,29,347.94 

(,·)Loans 1,408. 19 1,202.55 

(,·i) Other Financial A%ets 46,680.01 37.164.79 

(c) Current T ax Assets (net) 44. 78 

(d) Other C urrent A~~ers 39,753.80 18, 171.05 

(e) Assets Held fo r Sale 1.61 1.61 

Total Current Assets 2,40,608.42 2,34,398.65 

Total Assets 4,51,189.88 4,31,672.82 

II Equity and Liabilities 

Equity 

(a) Equity Share capital 28,102.1 3 28,102.13 

(b) Other Equity 1,82,463.92 1,64,402.53 

Total Equity 2,10,566.05 1,92,504.66 

Liabilities 

Non-Current Liabilities 

(a) l--'inancial Liabilities 

(i) Lease l.iabili tics 1,280.69 105.66 

(ii) Other Financial Liabil icies 230.35 135.38 

(b) Pro,-i~iun~ 341.91 326.23 

(c) Orhcr N on-Current Liabilicie:-; 140.61 36.31 

Total Non-Current Liabilities 1,993.56 603.58 

Current Liabilities 

(a) l' inancial Liabiliri e~ 

(i) ! .ease l .iabilitics 575.69 207.47 

(ii) T rade payables 

To t:ll ~> utstanding due:-; o f 1\'licro Entcrpri:-;c:; and Small J·:ntcrpri:-;c:; 8,584.13 8,228.7 1 

·rota! oursmnding dLies o f credito rs urher than l\ licn, l ·~n rcrprisc~ and Small Enterprises 25,7 16.21 2.>,719.50 

(iii) Other Financial Liabilities 39,397.57 34,731.86 

(b) (J rh cr Currcnr Liabilities 90,872.70 92,626.52 

(c) P rcJ\-ision ~ 73,35450 7X,921.115 

(d) C urrent ·rax l .iabilicics (net) 129.47 129.47 

Total Current Liabilities 2,38,630.27 2,38,564.58 

Total Equity and Liabilities 4,51,189 .88 4,31,672.82 

)J Page- 3 of 4 



( . 
I 
I · 
I 

ENGINEERS INDIA LIMITED 

CIN: L74899DL 1965GOI004352 
Reg d. Office : Engineers India Bhavan, 1, Bhikaiji Cam a Place, New Delhi-11 0066 

Website: www.engineersindia.com ; e-mail: eil.mktg@eil.co.in ; Telephone: 011- 26762121 ; Fax: 011- 26178210 

Statement of Standalone Cash Flow for the year ended 31st March 2023 
(~in lakhs) 

Year Ended 

31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22 

(Audited) (Audited) 

STANDALONE 

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Pro fit befo re tax 44,003 87 44,7~4.32 

Adjustments for: 

D eprecia tion and am o rtisatio n expense 2,521.61 2,3 19.00 

Fixed assets written o ff 18. 18 lll.21l 

D eposits/Other t\ sscts written ·o ff 20.64 7. 71 

Bad debts written o ff 162 65 12K32 
Allowance for expected credit losses- trade recei\'ablcs and ad,·ahces (net) 2,334.99 (1,87285) 

Provision fo r Impairment of Oil Block 34.24- 57 89 

Prm·isio n Employees' post retirement/ long- term benefi ts (3,051 .32) (4,287.07) 

Pro\'ision fo r co rporate social responsibili ty 72.23 (84 70) 

(Re,·ersal o f pro,·tsion)/prm~s ion fo r contractual obligations (net) (3,926.08) 6,15124 

(Re,·ersal o f prm·ision)/pro,·ision fo r expected losses (net) (13.06) (Hl6.78) 

Interes t expense 144.35 8498 

(l' ro fit)/ loss on sale o f fix ed assets (6.20) 1281 

l n tcrest incom e (6,778.28) (6,188.tQ) 

Loss/(_~ain ) on m odification o f employee ad,·ances (141.44) 68.57 

Loss/ (gain) on modi fication of Leases (3.83) 

Am o rtization o f de ferred income ' (3023) (6(, .52) 

Capital gain fro m i n ~-c~ tmcn ts in mutual fund s (376.30) . (475.50) 

Di,·idcnd rnco me (6,238.98) (4, 177.70) 

Operating profit before changes in Assets & Liabilities 28,747.04 36,285.10 

Movement in Assets and Liabilities 

(lncrease)/decrease in Trade and Other Receivables (32,451.28) 11 ,370.(, 5 

(Increase)/dccrca~e in fn \·ento ries 117.45 (411.54) 

lncrease/(decrease) in T rade and Other Payables 4,449.60 (3U,ll! 14-'J4) 

Cash flow from operations 862.81 17,610.27 

Income tax paid (net) (13,171.00) (13,355.6 1) 

Net cash flow from operating activities (A) (12308.19) 4,254.66 

B CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Purchase of prope rty, p lant and equipment, in\'cstment property, in tangibles assets and intangible assets (3,470.05) (2,5666'.1) 

under de,·elopment (including capital work-in-progress) 

Sale o f fi xed assets 23.07 264 .1 

Lnterest recei\Td 6,U34.9G (. )~1 1 5.07 

Dividend recei\·cd 6,238.98 4,177.711 

Receipt of Capital C rant 8.72 

lm·es tment in liyuid plans of mutual funds (net) (5,649 69) 12,(,(,6 HO 

Fi xed deposit placed " ·itl1 banks having o riginal maturi ty of m ore than three months (1,59,037.85) (1,2c.,(m 311) 

Fixed deposit with banks matu red ha,·ing o rigtn al maturity o f more than three months I ,89,048.UU 1,16,5311.()( 1 

fn vestment in jo int \·cnrurc~ - (4,."\HH 2) 

In vestment in .\ ssociates -· (75 97) 

Net c"sh flows from investing activities (B) 33,196.14 6,483.52 

c CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Di\' idcnd paid (16,861.27) (14,6 l.l . l ll) 

Payment of- lease li a.bili ties (667.51) (24l52) 

Net cash used in financing activities (C) (17,528.78) (14,854.62) 

lncreasc/(J ccrcasc) in cash and cash equiYalents (:\+ 1:1+() 3,359.17 (4,11(>.44) 

Cash and cash eq ui, ·~lcn ts at the begining of the period 2,665.22 6,7H !.(,(, 

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 6,024.39 2,665 .22 
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N. K. BHARGAVA & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

TO 
THE MEMBERS OF 
ENGINEERS INDIA LIMITED 

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements of ENGINEERS INDIA 
LIMITED ("the Holding Company") and its subsidiary company (the Holding Company and its 
subsidiary together referred to as "the Group") and its jointly controlled entities, which comprise 
the consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2023, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and 
Loss (including other comprehensive income), the Consolidated Statement of Changes in 
Equity and the consolidated Cash Flows Statement for the year then ended and notes to the 
Consolidated Financial Statements, including a summary of the significant accounting policies 
and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as "the Consolidated Financial 
Statements") . 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, 
the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements give the information required by the 
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in 
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state 
of affairs of the Group and its jointly controlled entities as at 31 March 2023, consolidated profit 
(including other comprehensive income), consolidated changes in equity and consolidated cash 
flows for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of Consolidated Financial Statements in accordance with the 
Standards on Auditing ("SAs") specified under section 143(1 0) of the Act. Our responsibilities 
under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the 
Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group and 
its jointly controlled entities in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India ("'CAI") together with the ethical requirements that are relevant 
to our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and the · 
Rules made there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance 
with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we 
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

C - 31, 1st Floor, Acharya Niketa n, Phose- I. Mayur Vihar, Delhi- 110 091, Indi a 
Phone : +91 (11) 4578 4938 I Fax : +91 (1 1) 2275 2376 I dc lh i@ nkbcco in 



Emphasis of Matter Paragraph 

We draw reference to Note 40 and Note 52 to the consolidated financial statements concerning 
ongoing litigation as a going concern in respect of matters indicated therein involving a sum of 
<26,255.60 Lakhs (Commercial claims including employee's claims) . Any adverse impact of 
litigation is currently not ascertainable and therefore has been disclosed as contingent liability. 

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the said matter. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most 
significance in our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of the current period. These 
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements as 
a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not. provide a separate opinion on these 
matters. We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be 
communicated in our report: 

1. Estimation in relation to Percentage. Completion Method 

The Holding Company recognizes revenue using the percentage of completion method. This 
method involves management estimates w.r.t cost and outcomes of .long-term construction 
and service contraCts. Revenue recognition in this regard is complex because it is based on 
the management estimates, assessments and judgments of: 

• estimated contract revenue and estimated costs; 
• the assessment of stage of completion of respective jobs; 
• total efforts incurred till date and balance efforts required to complete the remaining contract 

performance obligations; 
• changes in work scope; 
• the probability of customer approval of variations and claims ;and 
• Probability of levy for liquidated damages, warranty/guarantee and price reduction for delay 

or waiver/reduction of such levies. 

Audit procedures were carried out for verifying the revenue recognized from such contracts , 
and for that purpose, we: 

• selected a sample of contracts and evaluated the design of internal controls relating to 
recording of efforts incurred and estimation of efforts required to complete the performance 
obligations; · 

• assessed management's estimates of total contract revenue and contract costs and 
recalculated the stage of completion based on actual costs incurred till date for a sample of 
contracts; 

• selected a sample of contracts and performed a review of efforts incurred with estimated 
efforts to identify significant variations, if any and verify whether those variations have been 
considered while estimating the . remaining efforts required to complete the respective 
contract; 

• reviewed a sample of contracts with unbilled revenues to icientify possible delays in 
achieving milestones and change if any, required in estimated efforts to complete the 
remaining performance obligations; 

• performed analytical procedures and test of details for reasonableness of incurred and 
estimated efforts. 

This has been considered as a key audit matter because of the involvement of IT)anagement's 
judgment and estimates in recognizing revenue from such contracts and potential variations 
that may have consequential impact on the profitability. 



2. Arbitration Proceedings in case of M/s Fernas Construction India Private Limited 

In April, 2016, the Holding company terminated an existing contract with M/s Fernas 
Construction India Private Limited ("contractor") consequent to the findings of an investigating 
agency that certificates submitted for qualifying the contract was bogus. Subsequently, the 

. Holding company is completing the contract at the risk and cost of contractor in terms of 
provision of the contract. 

The matter has been referred to the Arbitral Tribunal wherein the contractor has filed its claim 
amounting to< 40,960.75 Lakhs against the Holding company. The Holding company has 
filed its reply along with its counter claim and application to implead the parent company of 
the contractor, decisions on which is pending with the Arbitral Tribunal. 

During the financial year 2018-19, a third-party creditor of the contractor has filed an 
application against the contractor with National Company Law Appellate Tribunal (NCLAT) 
under Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (IBC): Interim Resolution Professional (IRP) 
has been appointed and hence arbitration proceedings have been stayed sine die. 

The Holding company has filed its claim against the contractor with the IRP. Hon'ble 
Supreme Court, on the application of the contractor has stayed the Resolution proceedings. 
The parent company has approached Arbitral Tribunal and NCL T for revival of counter claims 
wherein parent company has been directed to approach the appropriate forum and 
accordingly parent company has filed an impleadment application before the Hon'ble 
Supreme Court. Refer Note 51 to the consolidated financial statements. 

This has been considered as a key audit matter given the uncertain outcome of legal 
proceedings/arbitral proceedings and the involvement of management's judgment and 
estimates in relation to the same and any variation may have consequential impact on the 
profitability. 

The status of such job has been reviewed on regular basis. Also outcome of the legal 
proceedings was reviewed time to time. Based on the management's assessment, the 
management of Holding Company has not considered any possible obligation on this account 
requiring future probable outflow of resources of the holding company and accordingly no 
provision has been made nor disclosed as Contingent Liability in the Consolidated Financial 
Statements. · 

Information Other than the Consolidated Finan·cial Statements and Auditor's Report 
Thereon 

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other 
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, 
Director's Report including annexures to Director's Report, Business Responsibility Report, 
Corporate Governance, Ten years' Performance at a Glance and Chairman's Statement 
included in the Annual Report of the Holding Company, but does not include the Consolidated 
Financial Statements and our auditor's report thereon . The annual report is expected to be 

· made available to us after the date of this auditor's report. 

Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements does not cover the other information and 
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements, our responsibility is to 
read the other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, 
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the Consolidated 
Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be 
materially misstated. 



On reading the Annual report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein , we 
are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and take necessary 
actions as per applicable laws and regulations. 

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the 
Consolidated Financial Statements 

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation 
of these Consolidated Financial Statements in term of the requirements of the Act that give a 
true and fair view of the consolidated financial position , consolidated financial performance 
(including other comprehensive income), consolidated statement of changes in equity and 
consolidated cash flows of the Group including its jointly controlled entities in accordance with 
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting · 
Standards (lnd AS) specified in the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as 
amended) under section 133 of the Act. The respective Board of Directors of the companies 
included in the Group and its jointly controlled entities are responsible for maintenance of 
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the 
assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection 
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are 
reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Consolidated Financial 
Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due 
to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the Consolidated 
Financial Statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as afores_aid. 

In preparing the Consolidated Financial Statements, the respective Board of Directors of the 
companies included in the Group and its jointly controlled entities are responsible for assessing 
the ability of the Group and its jointly controlled entities to continue as a going concern, 
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of 
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or 
has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and its jointly · 
controlled entities are responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group 
and its jointly controlled entities. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements · 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated Financial 
Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement ,whether due to fraud or error ,and 
to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of 
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always 
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and 
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected 
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Consolidated Financial 
Statements. 
As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Financial 
Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive 
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is 
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional 
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. ~ 



• Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we 
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Group and its jointly controlled 
entities has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating 
effectiveness of such controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and ,based on the ·audit evidence obtained ,whether a material uncertainty exists 
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group and 
its jointly controlled entities to continue as a going concern . If we conclude that a material 
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related 
disclosures in the Consolidated Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, 
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained upto the 
date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group and 
its jointly controlled entities to cease to continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated Financial 
Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Consolidated Financial Statements 
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

• Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities 
or business activities within the Group and its jointly controlled entities to express an opinion 
on the Consolidated Financial Statements~ We are responsible for the direction, supervision 
and performance of the audit of the financial statements of such entities included in the 
Consolidated Financial Statements of which we are the independent auditors. For the other 
entities included in the Consolidated Financial Statements, which have been audited by other 
auditors, such other auditors remain ·responsible for the direction, supervision and 
performance of the audits carried out by them .We remain solely responsible for our audit 
opinion . 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Consolidated Financial Statements that, 
individually or in aggregate, makes · it probable that the economic decisions of reasonably 
knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced . We consider quantitative 
materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating 
the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the 
Consolidated Financial Statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company, among other 
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findin.gs, including any 
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, 
and where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those 
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of 

. the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our 
auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, 
in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in 
our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to 
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. 



Other Matters 

We did not audit the financial statements/financial information of subsidiary company, whose 
financial statements reflect total assets of ~ 10380.221akhs as of 31 March 2023, total revenues 
of <'5168.31 lakhs and net cash inflow of <.7.73 lakhs for the year ended on that date, as 
considered in the Consolidated Financial Statements. The auditor of subsidiary company has 
issued the qualified audit report which in our opinion and according to the information and 
explanations given to us by the Management, these qualifications are not material to the Group. 

Also we did not audit the financial statements of 1 jointly controlled entity in which Group's 
share of net profit is <'223.56 lakhs for year ended 31 March 2023, as considered in the 
Consolidated Financial Statements. These financial statements have been audited by other 
auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by the management and our opinion on the 
Consolidated Financial Statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures 
included in respect of subsidiary company and jointly controlled entity and our report in terms of 
sub-section (3) and (11) of section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid 
subsidiary company and jointly controlled entity, is based solely on the reports of the other 
auditors. 

Also we did not audit the financial statements of 1 foreign jointly controlled entity in which 
Group's share of net loss is <.20.36 Lakhs for year ended 31 March 2023 on the basis of 
unaudited financial statements are considered in the Consolidated Financial Statements. In our 
opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us by the Management, 
these unaudited financial statements/financial information are not material to the Group. 

Further 1 jointly controlled entity M/s TElL Projects Limited is•under liquidation. We did not audit 
the financial information of the said jointly controlled entity in which Group's share of net 
profitl(loss) is NIL for the year ended 31 March 2023, as considered in the Consolidated 
Financial Statements. The liquidator's statement as certified by the Liquidator has not been 
furnished to us by the Management. In our opinion and according to the information and 
explanations given to us by the Management, these fLnancial statements/financial information 
are not material to the Group. 

Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements, and our report on Other Legal and 
Regulatory Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to 
our reliance on the work done and the reports of the other auditors and the financial statements 
certified by the Management. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order") issued by the 
Central Government of India in terms of Section 143 (11) of the Act, we give in the 
"Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to 
the extent applicable. 

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

(a) We have sought and obtained all t~e information and explanations which to the best of 
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid 
Consolidated Financial Statements. 

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the 
aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements have been kept so far as it appears from 
our examination of those books and the reports of the other auditors. 

(c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss 
(including other comprehensive income), consolidated statement of Changes in Equity 
and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement 



with the relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the 
Consolidated Financial Statements. 

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements comply with the Indian 
Accounting Standards specified in the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) 
Rules, 2015 (as amended) under Section 133 of the Act. 

(e) As per notification number G.S.R. 463(E) dated 05 June 2015 issued by Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs, section 164(2) of the Act regarding the disqualifications of Directors 
is not applicable on Government Companies. 

(f) With respect to the adequacy of internal financial controls with reference to financial 
statements of the Group and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our 
separate report in "Annexure 8". 

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report, as per 
notification number G.S.R. 463(E) dated 5 June 2015 issued by Ministry of Corporate 
Affairs, section 197(16) of the Act regarding the Managerial remuneration is not 
applicable on Government Companies. 

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance 
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditor's) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to 
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

1. the Consolidated Financial Statements disclose tt;Je impact of pending litigations on 
the consolidated financial position of the Group and its jointly controlled entities -
Refer Note 40 to the Consolidated Financial Statements. 

ii . provision has been made in the Consolidated Financial Statements, as required 
under the applicable law or accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if 
any, on long term contracts including derivative contracts. Refer Note 53 to the 
Consolidated Financial Statements. 

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the 
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Holding Company, its subsidiary 
company and jointly controlled entities incorporated in India. 

Place: New Delhi 
Date: 26 May 2023 

For N K Bhargava & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

(Firm's Registration/~~- 000429N) 
. /1/~ 

Nikhil Bhargava 
(Partner) 

M. No. 512853 

UDIN: 2.~Sil.~S3~<nxOEI3 i51 



Annexure A to Independent Auditors' Report Consolidated financial statement of 
Engineers India Limited for the year ended 31 5

t March, 2023 

Referred to Paragraph 1 under the heading of "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 
Requirements" of our report of even date 

xxi . According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our 
examination of the records, there have not been any qualifications or adverse 
remarks by the respective auditors in the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order 
(CARO) reports of the companies included in the consolidated financial statements. 

Place: New Delhi 
Date: 26 May 2023 

For N K ·shargava & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

(Firm's Registration JJ?· 000429N) 

A/ l '1:::::!::! 
Nikhil Bhargava 

· (Partner) 

M. No. 512853 
UDIN: 2..~51L~S~BCnxOE.l~<f>Si 



Annexure - B to the Independent Auditors' Report 

Referred to Paragraph (f) under the heading of "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 
Requirements" of our report of even date 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of 
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

In conjunction with our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements as of and for the year · 
ended 31 March 2023, we have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting 
of ENGINEERS INDIA LIMITED "the Holding Company") and its subsidiary (the Holding 
Company and its· subsidiary together referred to as "the Group") and its jointly controlled 
entities, which are companies incorporated in India, as of that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The respective Board of Directors/Management of the Holding Company, its subsidiary 
company and jointly controlled entities, which are companies incorporated in India, are 
responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal 
control over financial reporting criteria established by the respective Companies considering 
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal 
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants 
of India ("'CAI'). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance 
of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly 
and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to respective company's policies, 
the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection :of frauds and errors, the accuracy 
and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial 
information, as required under the Act. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opm1on on the internal financial controls over financial 
reporting of the Group and its jointly controlled entities, based on our audit .We conducted our 
audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over 
Fina!lcial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by ICAI and the Standards on Auditing, 
issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 
2013,to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and 
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the 
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over 
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in 
all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. 
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an 
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a 
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and .operating effectiveness 
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend nn the 
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We did not audit the financial statements/financial information of subsidiary company. The 
auditor of subsidiary company has issued the qualified opinion on Internal Financial Control 
which in our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us by the 
Management. these qualifications are not material to the Group. 



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion on internal financial controls system over financia l reporting of the 
Group and its jointly controlled entities. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of 
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles. A company's internal financial contrql over financial reporting includes those 
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable 
detail , accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the 
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to 
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in 
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide 
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, 
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial 
statements. 

· Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material 
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be .detected. Also, projections of any 
evaluation of the internal financial ·controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject 
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate 
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or 
procedures may deteriorate. · 

Opinion 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, 
the Group and its jointly controlled entities, which are companies incorporated in India, have, 
in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting 
and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 
31 51March 2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by 
the respective companies considering the essential components of internal control stated in 
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by 
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

Place: New Delhi 
Date: 26 May 2023 

For N K Bhargava & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

(Firm's Registration No. 000429N) 

. }JUQi-
Nikhil Bhargava 

(Partner) 

M. No. 512853 
UDIN: l.)51l..'i53&CnX0El ~ 851 
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S TATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATED AUDITED FINANCIAL RESULTS FOR THE QUARTER AND YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2023 
(fin lakhs) 

S. No. PARTICULARS 
CONSOLIDATED 

QUARTER ENDED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 

Rc,·enuc From Operation~ 

Other lm:omc 

3 Tota l Income (1+2) 

Expe nses 

T echtncal :~sstst'.lncc/ sub -contracts 

Constru crinn maren;~ls ;~nd cqu tpmcn ts 

Employee benefits c~pCn scs 
Ftnancc cosrs 

Dep rcciarinn and amo ni :>:1no n expense 

Other expenses 

4 T oral exp~nses 

Profi1/(Loss) before ·exceptional items and tax (3-4) 

6 Exccpnon:ll I rcm s 

7 Profit bdore tax (5-6) 

8 Tax expense: 

( I) Current rax 

- Fo r the per1otl 

- f or eo1rlicr yea rs Tax :u.ljusrmcms !ncr) 

(2) Deferred mx 

9 Profit for the period from con tinuing operations (7 -8) 

10 l' ro tlt/(L )s:') fro m d1sco nrinued rope t~l fl< on s (:\ftcr T:1x) 

11 Profit afte r Htx (9+ 10) 

·12 Slurc of Protlr /(Loss) in Joi nt \ ·cnnu·c Entitles/ Assocmrcs 

13 Profit for the pe riod (11 + 12) 

14 Other Comprehensive Income 

Items rhar \\111 nor he rct.:Lt ss •ticd m pro fit and lnss 

Rc-me;.~ su rcmcm ~pins Qosscs) on tlctined hcnctir plans 
lm.:ome mx effci.:1 rhcreon that \\'Ill not be ,·edassi ticd 10 pro tit and loss 

;-..;ct gain I ~ross) on F.qu•ty Shares t;;trricd ott t:,1ir nlue through OCI 

lnt.:nmc t;tX c tfccr rhcrerm tll'.u wdl nr>t be rcd:lssitlcd t(• profit :tnd loss 

Items rho1 t W ill be red ,Jssiti cd ro pro tir .md loss 

Exch;1ngc dt tYcrences on tr.tnshtr1on of forctgn oper.tno ns 

Income (".tx rcl:tnng co items rhar \\'i ll be rccht ssif1ed 10 prn tit ;md loss 

Other Comprehensi ,,e fn come for the period (14) 

15 Total Comprehensive [ncome for the period (13 + 14) 

Profit fo r the period amibutab le to: 

Owners o f the Parent C(•mpan~· 

~on Controlling l nrcrt::~t 

Other Comprehensive Income for the period a ttrib uuble to : 

Owner~ c,f rhc l';1rcm Cnmp.Lnr 

Non Controlling lnrc rcst 

Tota l Comprebensi ,·e Income for the period attribu uble to: 

Q\,·ners o f rhe Puenr C"miHny 

~on Cnmro ll1 ng lnrc re~t 

16 Paid up Equirr Share Cap1ta l (F,n.:c \ ':due of~ 5 pe r Share) 

17 Other E~.juiry 

18 Earnines per equ ity s ha re (Face va lue t 5 per share) 
(ti:H continui n g and di scof\111\ucd npcr.ltlo ns) 

Basic {t} 
D1lured~ 

NOTES: 

31-Ma r·23 

(Audited) 

88.009.89 

4,486.26 
92,496.1 5 

30,544.45 

17,847.96 

24,147.67 

42.50 

709.31 

(1,223.85) 

72,068.04 

20,428.11 

20 ,428.1 1 

2,453.04 

(0 .16) 

2,286.75 

15,688.48 

15,688.48 

3,329.40 

19,017.88 

(803.60) 

203.52 

2,191 .92 

(551 .66) 

(0.06) 

0 .02 

1,040.14 

20,058.02 

19,017 .88 

19,017.88 

1,040.14 

1,040.14 

20.058.02 

20,058.02 

28,102.13 

3 38 

3.38 

31-0ec-22 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-23 

(Unaudited) (Audited) {Audited) 

84,217.85 81,780.20 3,33,0t4.03 

2,640.25 4 299.47 16,435 .52 
86,858.10 86,079.67 3,49,449.55 

30,276.20 28,792.54 1,19,38 1. 75 

16,939.10 13,545.37 64 ,22 t .15 

23 ,994.71 22,305.95 95,348.82 
44.37 20.21 150.35 

670.40 535.11 2,569.88 

8,032.71 6 ,185.39 23,226.18 

79,957.49 71,384.57 3,04,898.13 

6,900.61 14,695.1 0 44,551 .42 

6,900.61 14,695.1 0 44,551 .42 

2,413.33 2,624.91 9.618.91 , 

(363.41) 11 .57 

(570.65) 203.64 497.48 

5,057.93 12,229.96 34,423.46 

5,057.93 12,229.96 34,423.46 
(3,446.40) (4,3 16.86) 203.20 

1,611.53 7,913.10 34,626.66 

(176.01) (780.62) (1 ,328.42) 

44 .30 199.18 335.61 . 
4,429.50 2,19 1.92 

(1,114.82) (551.66) 

(27 .94) (1 .59) 94.58 

7.03 0.40 (23 .80) 

(152.62) 2,732.05 718.23 

1,458.91 10,645.15 35,344.89 

1,61 1.53 7,913.10 34,626.66 

1,611.53 7,913.10 34,626.66 

(152.62) 2,732.05 . 718.23 

(152.62) 2,732.05 718.23 

1,458.91 10,645.15 35,344.89 

1,458.91 10,645.1 5 35,344.89 

28,102.13 28. 102.13 28,102.13 

1,68,049.76 

0.29 1.41 6 .16 

0.29 1.41 6.16 

1) The above results have been reviewed by the Audit Committee and approved by the Board of Directors at their respective meeting held on 26th May. 2023. 

31-Mar-22 

(Audited) 

2,91,277.96 

12,993.95 
3,04,271.91 

1,00,399.50 

37,283.44 

92,370.01 

95.52 

2,362.79 

26,814.17 

2,59,325.43 

44,946.48 

44 ,946.48 

11,990.37 

(359.87) 

(972.96) 

34,288.94 

34,288.94 

(20,336.97) 

13,951.97 

(996.37) 

253.48 

4,429.50 

(1,114.82) 

39.88 

(10 .04) 

2,601.63 

16,553.60 

13,951 .97 

13,951.97 

2,601 .63 

2,601 .63 

16,553.60 

16,553.60 

28,102. 13 

1,48 ,901 .95 

2 .48 

2 .48 

2) These financial results have been prepared in accord~nce with Indian Accounting Standards (lnd AS) as prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act. 2013 read with 

3) 

4) 

5) 

6) 

7) 

Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules. 2015 ·and relevant amendment rules thereafter. · 

The Audited Accounts are subject to review by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 143(6) of the Companies Act. 2013. 

The other expense!: ;ncludes contractual obligation written back to the tune oft 7.877.751akhs pursuant to settlement with Cli"nt in Consultancy & Engineering Project 
Segment. · 

The Board of Directors have recommended a final dividend oft" !.Per share (Face value~ 5.00 per share) in addition to intenm divii:tend of t" 2.00 per share (Face Value t 5.00 
per Share) paid during the year. The final dividend is subject to apProval of shareholders in the Annual General Meeting . 

The figures of three months ended 31st March, 2023 and 31st March 2022 are the balancing figures between audited figures in respect of the full financial year and the 
published year to date figures upto the third qu_:3rter of the respective financial years. 

Previous period figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever necessary to make them comparable to the figures of the current periods. 

Place : New Delhi 
Dated : 26th May, 2023 
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ENGINEERS INDIA LIMITED 

e 
CIN: L 7 4899DL 1965GOI004352 

Regd. Office: Engineers India Bhavan, 1, Bhikaiji Cama Place, New Delhi-110066 

Website: www.engineersindia.com ; e-mail: eil.mktg@eil.co.in ; Telephone: 011-26762121; Fax: 011- 26178210 

STATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATED AUDITED SEGMENT WISE REVENUE, RESULTS AND CAPITAL EMPLOYED 

FOR THE QUARTER AND YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2023 

(~In Lakhs) 

CONSOLIDATED 
QUARTER ENDED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 

PARTICULARS 31-Mar-23 31 -Dec-22 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22 
(Audited) (Unaudited) (Audited) (Audited) (Audited) 

Segment Revenue 
Consultancy & Engineering Projects 38,542 .64 36,181 .24 39,083.76 1,46,429.55 1,49,988.33 
Turnkey Projects 49,467.25 48,036.61 42,696.44 1,86,584.48 1,41 ,289.63 
Total 88,009.89 84,217.85 81,780.20 3,33,014.03 2,91,277.96 

Segment Profit from operations 
Consultancy & Engineering Projects 19,010.13 7,242.87 ' 12,510.90 39 ,447.45 42,001 .93 
Turnkey Projects 2,023.36 906.96 972.92 5,211 .04 3,565 .61 
Total (a) 21,033.49 8,149.83 13,483.82 44,658.49 45,567.54 
Interest 42.50 44.37 20.21 150.35 95.52 
Other un- allocable expenditure• 5,049.14 3,845.10 3,067.98 16,392.24 13,519.49 
Total (b) 5,091.64 3,889.47 3,088.19 16,542.59 13,615.01 
Other Income (c) 4,486.26 2,640.25 4,299.47 16,435.52 12,993.95 
Profit Before Tax (a-b+c) 20,428.11 6,900.61 14,695.10 44,551 .42 44,946.48 
Capital Employed •• 1,96,151 .89 1,87,335.25 1,77,004.08 1,96,151 .89 1,77,004.08 

• Includes~ 3,144.20 Lakhs (previous year ended 31 March 2022: ~ 2,248.62 Lakhs) towards provident fund liability/provision for impairment on account of Provident 
Fund Trust investment. 

•• Property, Plant & Equipment and other assets used in the Company's business or segment liabilities contracted have not been identified to any of the reportable 
segments, as these assets and support services are used interchangeably between segments. Accordingly, no disclosu(e relating to total segment assets and liabilities 
has been made and capital employed has been presented. 

Place: New Delhi 
Dated : 26th May, 2023 

By Order of the Board 
For Engineers India Limited 

Director (Finance) 
DIN: 09223617 
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ENGINEERS INDIA LIMITED 

CIN: L74899DL 1965GOI004352 
Reg d. Office : Engineers India Bhavan, 1, Bhikaiji Cama Place, New Delhi-11 0066 

Website: www.engineersindia.com; e-mail: eil.mktg@eil.co.in; Telephone: 011-26762121; Fax: 011-26178210 

AUDITED FINANCIAL RESULTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2023 

STATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATED ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 

I Assets 

Non-Current Assets 

(a) Property, Plant and Eq uipment 

(b) Right-of-be i\sscts 

(c) Capital \vork- in-progrcss 

(d) lm ·e:-:tmcnt Property 

(c) O ther Intangi bles i\sscts 

(f) I ntang1 blc Assets under de,·elopment 

PARTICULARS 

(g) lm·cs.rmcnts accounted using eg uiry method 

(h) Financial Assets 

(i) l mb•r~ems 
(ii) Loans 

(iii) Other Financial Assets 

(i) Deferred Tax Assets (net) 

G) Non-Current Tax i\sscts (net) 
(k) O ther Non-Current i\sscts 

Current Assets 

(a) I twentoric~ 

(b) Financial A~~c t~ 

(i) [n ,·e~tmcnts 

(ii) T rade rccci,·ablcs 

(iii) Cash and cash cq ui,·a l ent~ 

(i') Other Bank balances . 

(,·) l.oans 
(,·i) Other Financial i\s~e ts 

(c) Current Tax r\ssets (net) 
(d) Other Curren t ,\sscts 

(e) r\sscts Held for Sale 

II Equi!y and Liabi li ties 

Equity 

(a) [yuity Share capi tal 

(b) Other cy ui ty 

Equity attributable to the owners of the parent company 

Non Controlling I merest 

Liab ilities 

Non-Current Liabil ities 

(a) Financial Liabilities 

. (i) L.c :t~c Liabilities 

(ii) Other 1--:inancial l .iab i li ric~ 

(b) Pro,·i~inns 

(c) Othe r Nnn-Currem I .iabil irie~ 

Current Liabilit ies 

(a) Financial! . iabiliti e~ 

(i) I .case I .iabi liti es 

(ii) Trade pa~·abb 

· (~in lakhs) 

CONSOLIDATED 

ASAT ASAT 
31-Mar-2023 31 -Mar-2022 

Audited Audited 

2 1.o76.0o 2 1,463 .30 

2,941.87 1,488.76 

2,591.70 622.95 

3,040.77 3, 123.39 

230.18 193.44 

3 1.02 

26,683 .93 25,8 11.48 

76,63 1.92 74,'140.00 

7,249.2.1 6;1 76.35 

3,271.19 146.46 

33,694.89 34,010.79 

8,5 17.37 4,772.91 

2, 184.28 2,357.53 

1,88, 713.33 1,74,638.38 Total Non-Current Assets 
r-----~~---r----~~__, 

115.05 232.33 

14,542.39 8,51(r.40 

36,764 50 38,597.75 

6,348.03 2,98 1.1 3 

1,03,2H7.37 I ,35,299.48 

1,408. 19 1,202.55 

47,754.2(, 38,032.06 

44.78 

39,820.05 18,242.24 

1. 6 1 1.61 

Total Current Assets 2,50,086.23 2,43,105.55 

4,38,799.56 4,17,743.93 Total Assets t------:-'='=-:::::-::-::-ii----~:-'==::-:-i 

28, 102. 13 28, 102.13 

I,68,04Y.7o 1,48,901.95 

1,96;151.89 1,77,004.08 

1,96,151.89 1,77,004.08 Total Equi!yr--------'-'-----1----.:.._-'---; 

1,28H.Il7 130. 11 

2.1tl.S I 135.53 

1,14'!.74 l ,(l87.29 

140.(r l 36.33 

2,808.93 1,389.26 Total No n-Current Liabilities 
r-------~---r------~--; 

C.OO.tl l 242.04 

-1-ntal o uts tanding dues of i\ licH1 l·~ntc rprises and Small F.nrcrpriscs 8,5()1).64 8,244.6 I 

Total o utstanding dues ( Jf cred itors (lthc: r than i\:licro E nterpri ses and Small E. ntcrpriscs 

(iii) O the r Financial l.iabil itics 
(b) Othe r Current Liabili ric:-; 

(c) .Prn,·i:-;i(Jn:-> 

(d) Cu rrent Tax l.iab ili tics (net) 

Total Current Li abilities 

H •. on.9x 23,804.3(, 

:W,6i{5 .29 34,928.24 

<)! ,244')8 92,928.87 

7J,4!J().() I 79,0.1 1.79 

155.23 170.G8 

2,39,838.74 2,39,350.59 

4,38, 799.56 4,17,743.93 Total Equi1y and Liabilitiest------,'-;-;;'~;;-::-;;il----;'-;;;-':;~;;-:;i 
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CIN: L74899DL 1965GOI004352 
Regd. Office: Engineers India Bhavan, 1, Bhikaiji Cama Place, New Delhi-110066 
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Statement of Consolidated Cash Flow for year ended 31st March 2023 
((in lakhs) 

Year Ended 

31-March-23 31-Marc h-22 

(Audited) (Audited) 

CONSOLIDATED 

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Pro fi t before tax 44,551 .42 44,946.48 

Adjustments for: 

Deprccia~on and amo rtisatio n expense 2,569.88 2,362 79 

Fixed assets written o ff 18 18 10.20 

D eposits/O ther Assets written off 20.64 7.71 

Bad debts written off 162.65 167.27 
Allowance for expected credit losses - trade recei,·ables and ad,·ances (net) 2,545.50 ' (1,987.25) 

Provision for Impairment o f Exploration Expenditure 34.24 57.89 

Provision Employees' post retirement/ long- term benefi ts (2,967.66) (4,11ll.3(1) 

Provision for corporate social responsibility 46.99 (59.38) 

(Re,·ersal o f prm·ision)/prm·ision for contractual obGgations (net) (3,926 08) 6, 151 .24 

(Rc,·crsal of provision)/prm·ision for expected losses (net) 8.27 (186.78) 

Interest expense 150.35 95.52 

(Pro fit)/ loss on sale o f fixed assets (620) 12.81 

Interest incom e (7,16057) (6,55230) 

Loss/ (gain) on modifica tion of employee ad,·ances (141.44) 68.57 

Loss/ (gain) on modification o f Leases (3.83) 

t\ m ortization o f deferred income 
. (3 135) (69 .1 8) 

Capital gain fro m in\·estments in mutual funds (376.30) (475.50) 

Oi,·idend income (5,464 98) (3,2 14.70) 

Operating profit before changes in Assets & Liabilities 30,029.71 37,225.09 

Movement in Assets and Liabilities 

(Tncrease)/decrcase in Trade and O ther Recei,·ables (32,822.92) 11 ,337.00 

(Increase)/ decrease in ln\·ento ries 117.28 (3~.89) 

lncrease/(decrease) in Trade and Other Payables 4,871.70 (29 ,868.8.1) 

Cash flow from operations 2,195.77 18,653.37 

Income tax paid (net) (13,4685 5) (13,820.54) 

Net cash flow from operating activities (A) (11272.78) 4,832.83 

B CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Purchase o f pro perty, plan t and equipment, investmen t property, intangibks assets and in tangi bl e a:-;scts (3,47ll32) (2,574 75) 

under development (including capital work- in-p rogress) 

Sal e o f fi xed a"cts 23.07 26.43 

[nterest receiYcd 6,4U6 97 7,222.01 

Oi,·idend rccei,·ed 5,464.98 3,2 l4.7U 

Receipt o f Capital Grant 8.72 

In vestment in liquid plans of mutual funds (net) (5,649 69) 12,66(>.80 

Fixed deposit placed with banks h"'·ing original maturity of more than three months (1,65,870.U5) (1,32,983.30) 

Fixed deposit with banks matu red having o riginal maturity of more than three mo nths l ,95,294.21 1,2.),111 386 

[n,·estmcnt in join t ncntures (4,38>42) 

[n,-esttncnt in Associates - (75.97) 

Net c:>sh flows from investing activities (B) 32,207.89 6,126.36 

c CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Di,·idend paid (I 6,86 1.27) (14,613 \0) 

Payment of lease Gabilitics (706 94) (268.80) 

Net cash used in financing activities (C) (17,568.21) (14,881.90) 

[ncreasc/(decrease) in cas h and cash equi,·alcnts (A +R+C) 3,366.90 (3,922.71) 

Cash and cash equi ,·alents at the begining of the pcnod 2,98 !.13 6,9U3.84 

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 6,348.03 2,981.13 
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SANJAY JINDAL 
DIRECTOR (FINANCE) 

~Silfal:;ua 
~@'lll Fclfcil~s 

(1ff«''' ~ cpJ ~) 

lZCl5 okurOl G5tFGOfJ 

ENGINEERS 
INDIA LIMITED 
(A Govt. of India Undertaking) 

QS;f Q/Vav?"a"hia ~?o~nJta~~fl 

~ ~: ~uilf.\<iff ~ 'll<R, 1, ~ CI>JllT ~. ~ ~-110 066 1{ffif 

Reg d. Office : Engineers India Bhawan, 1, Bhikaiji Cam a Place, New Delhi-11 0 066 INDIA 

Declaration 

In terms of Regulation 33 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements), 2015 as amended, we hereby declare that M/s N. K. Bhargava 
& Co., the Statutory Auditors of the Company have given the audit report with 
unmodified opinion on the financial results of the Company for the financial year 
ended on 31st March, 2023 (both Standalone & Consolidated). 

For Engineers India Limited 

Sat~al 
Director (Finance) & CFO 

Dated: 26.05.2023 
Place: New Delhi 

t:f5'r;:rjPhone: +91-11-26762505, 26763490 
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